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Andy McNeill, ——
Business Manager, BTEC Sport Red el Lairie
Pearson, Leeds
190 High Holborn, 1517 8NB
London, Tel: 0844 477 7113
WC1V 7BH Fax; 0844 477 0013
Email: info@rfl.uk.com
www.rfl.uk.com
Dear Andy

RE: Level 3 BTEC National Diploma in Sport Performance and Coaching & Level 3 National
Extended Diploma in Sport Development and Coaching

Further to recent correspondence, | can confirm that League Football Education (LFE) accepts and
supports Pearson with the accreditation of the following qualification:

Level 3 BTEC National Diploma in Sport Performance and Coaching
Level 3 BTEC National Extended Diploma in Sport Development and Coaching

The qualifications map against Level 2 coaching standards and Level 3 NOS for Achieving
Excellence in Sport.

On successful completion, these qualifications will permit direct entry for learners to go into the
sport industry to support their career as a professional sports person or to work with sports
performers in roles such as coaching or sports development.

We are happy for Pearson to use this letter in support of its work with Government and its agencies
to ensure that this qualification is recognised for performance tables and 19+ funding.

Yours sincerely

John Hickson
General Manager, Rugby League Learning

Tel:  +44 (0) 113 237 5503
Fax: +44 (0) 844 477 0013
Email: john@rugbyleaguelearning.org
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